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| RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

From: o Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2009 1:43 PM

To: ‘ _ H : )

Subject: FW: ' B6

Is there more backstory | should know on this?
cdm '

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Jiloty, Lauren C
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Verveer, Melanne S

Subject: RE:|

B5
B6

Margaret

<From Abedln Huma

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 7:34 PM

To: Mills, Chery! D; Jiloty, Lauren C; Carpenter, Margaret V.W. ' B6
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Verveer, Melanne S :
Subject: RE:| |

Please let me know when you connect with her because she calls here for me or hrc pretty regularly
Thank you

From: M|IIs Cheryl D

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:35 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Abedin, Huma; Carpenter, Margaret V.W.
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Verveer, Melanne S

Subject: RE:\ \

Margaret — please do call her — let her know that we unfortunately have a candidate for ECA and determine lf there are
other areas of interest.

From' Jlloty, Lauren C

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 6:01 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Carpenter, Margaret V. W.
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Verveer, Melanne S

Subject:| |
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B5
B6

As a side note, she IS on S call grid, at the request of S from a few weeks ago.

B6

Lauren Jilotv

Special Assistant to

Secretary Hillarv Rodham Clinton
JilotyLC@state.gov
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